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HAYWARD

DATE: January 23, 2024

TO: Mayor and City Council
FROM: City Clerk

SUBJECT: Adopt a Resolution Appointing Hayward Youth Commission Alternates Jesus
Alejandro Reynoso and Temiloluwa Ogunkanmi to Fill the Seats of Sharana
Sabesan and Niki Shiva for Terms Expiring June 30, 2025

RECOMMENDATION

That Council adopts a resolution (Attachment II) appointing Hayward Youth Commission
Alternates Jesus Alejandro Reynoso and Temiloluwa Ogunkanmi to fill the seats of Sharana
Sabesan and Niki Shiva for terms expiring June 30, 2025.

SUMMARY AND DISCUSSION

Sharana Sabesan was appointed to the Hayward Youth Commission on June 15, 2021 and
reappointed on June 20, 2023. Niki Shiva was appointed on June 20, 2023. Since Sharana
Sabesan and Niki Shiva have not attended meetings since September 2023, Hayward Youth
Commission advisors are recommending that their seats be declared vacant. Jesus Alejandro
Reynoso and Temiloluwa Ogunkanmi were appointed to the Hayward Youth Commission as
alternate members on June 20, 2023 and have been selected from the Alternate List and
recommended to fulfill the unexpired terms, which will end June 30, 2025.

FISCAL IMPACT

There is no fiscal impact associated with this action.

STRATEGIC ROADMAP

This agenda item is a routine operational item and does not relate to any of the six priorities
outlined in the Council’s Strategic Roadmap.

Prepared and Recommended by: Miriam Lens, City Clerk

Approved by:
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Kelly McAdoo, City Manager
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